LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Office of the Chief Engr. (Development) LESCO
Near Qartaba chowk, Bahawalpur Road Lahore
Ph: 99214410 Fax: 99214412
web: www.lesco.gov.pk

EVALUATION REPORT
(As per PPRA Rule 35, 2004)

LESCO

. Name of Procuring Agency

. Method of Procurement Single Stage Single Envelope

. Title of Procurement Procurement of Fresh Transformer Oil

1
2
3
4. Tender Inquiry No. 576/PMU
S. PPRA Ref. No. (TSE) TS507695E
6. Date & Time of Bid Closing 28-04-2023 @10.00 AM
7. Date & Time of Bid Opening 28-04-2023 @10.30 AM
8. No. of Bids received Two (02)
9. Criteria for Bid Evaluation As per Bidding Document
10. Detail of Bid(s) Evaluation As under
Results i i
::. Name of Bidder ] ] ] Cl‘:o‘;i IF;ltg:) ;llslizlfl:: %:]I:zlt?:lﬁ?:clz/el:::ﬁﬁ
Technical Financial as per Rule 35 of PP Rule, 2004,
! é\:::r:r?::s?zjlhore T::::AZ?\II? ;:ls:]?r::il\l/i 12,579,000 Responsive
2 LMu/ter}LErﬁ? Tec:::fl"y gg;‘g;::?; 14,553,000 Non-Responsive
responsive

Lowest Evaluated Responsive Bidder M/s ShahGee Enterprises, Lahore

11. Any other additional/supporting information may be provided if required from procuring agency.

Chief En inee%)’,,

PMUL

Endst. No. 0-4| Dated: 13/05/2023

1. Forwarded to Deputy Director, Public Procurement Regulatory Authority, 1* Floor FBC Building
Near State Bank, Sector G-5/2, Islamabad for uploading at PPRA website.

2. Forwarded to DG (MIS), LESCO for uploading the evaluation report result summary at LESCO
website.
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